Downtown Modesto Partnership Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

/Date of Meeting:			08/08/18	Time:	4:00 PM			
Minutes Prepared By:		epared By:	Susan Martin Location: 1625 Street			Modesto		
1. A	ttendan	се						
Pre	Rose Louis, Josh Bridegroom, Barrett Lipomi, Fred Silva, Lynn Dickerson, Dav Endsley,							
Absent Ryan Swe		Ryan Sweh	nla, Greg Reed, Mike Moradian, Mike Goss, Saul Trujillo, Ted Brandvold					
Others Stephar		Stephanie E	Burtch, Susan Martin, Edgar Garcia					
2. D	iscussio	on						
#	Topics	ics						
1	Welcor - -	 Welcome and Approval of Minutes Fred opened the meeting at 4:12 p.m. Fred asked for approval of minutes from the 06/13/18 board meeting. Board approved the minutes as presented (L. Dickerson/D. Boring; unanimous) 						
2	Public Comments - None					Any		
3	Admini - -	Josh asked and the Go are short of back to no volunteers in June. Josh had S	late (Recap of past month's actived Susan to present updates from ospel Mission Volunteer Project. One Experience Engineer due to remal operations soon. Susan indicated approx. 5,000 pounts of the August First successful, attendance was goo	the Experience Eng Susan informed the medical reasons. W cated that the Gosp ands of garbage sind	gineer Staff board that we e hope to be el Mission ce they started manie indicated	Josh B.		

dministrative Update (Recap of past month's activities and upcoming initiatives) Josh asked Susan to present updates from the Experience Engineer Staff and the Gospel Mission Volunteer Project. Susan informed the board that we are short one Experience Engineer due to medical reasons. We hope to be back to normal operations soon. Susan indicated that the Gospel Mission volunteers had collected approx. 5,000 pounds of garbage since they started in June. Josh had Stephanie recap the August First Friday event. Stephanie indicated that it was successful, attendance was good and the vendors were happy. She informed everyone that we made profit on the event with vendor fees andsales at the DoMo Partnership booth. Josh identified that we had taken over the planning the logistics for the upcoming Mural Festival on September 7th and 8th. Sponsorships are still coming in and we are hoping for a great event. Josh indicated that his meeting to discuss downtown housing with the City Manager and County CEO will be happening next week. He will know more about where that project stands following the discussion. Josh confirmed that the J Street Project is currently on hold and will not be going to City Council this month. Josh indicated that the taxes were completed. Josh is currently work on the 2018/2019 Assessments and will be getting those over to the County by next week.

/Date of Meeting:		08/08/18	Time:	4:00 PM	
Minutes Prepared By:		Susan Martin	Location:	1625 I Street N	Modesto
	- The currer				
4	discussion We were ji to place ou discussion	there was ng worked on. owls and treats had been It was that Street project.	Fred S.		
5	Discuss Organizat - Josh recap He expres such as th informed th document he recomn would focu enhancem - There was show of su	Josh B.			
10	Board Member For - There was	Any			
11	Adjourn Regular M - Fred adjou	Fred S.			

3. Action Items								
Action					Owner		Due Date	
Josh to work with City on the Downtown Vision Document					Josh		Ongoing	
5. Next Meeting (if applicable)								
Date: (MM/DD/YYYY)	09/12/18	Time:	4:00pm	Loca	ation:	1625 I Stree	et Modesto	